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IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, 1974,
1974 S.0. CHAPTER 122

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES KNOWN

MUNICIPALLY AS NO.19 TRINITY SQUARE, IN THE CITY
OF TORONTO, IN THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO.

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

To: The Right Reverend Lewis Samuel Garnswoxrthy,
Loxrd Bishop of Toronto,
Trustee for the Church of The Holy Trinity,
¢/o0 Anglican Church Holy Trinity
_ Rector and Church Wardens,
20 Trinity Square,
Toronto, Ontario M5G 1Bl.

V/Ontario Heritage Foundation.

Take notice that the Council of the Corporation of
the Ccity of Toronto, on the 27th and 28th day of October, 1976,
decided to designate the lands and buildings, known municipally
as No.l9 Trinity Square, as a property of architectural and
historic value or interest under The Ontario Heritage Act, 1974,
1974 S.0. Chapter 122.

Short Statement of the Reasons for the Proposed Designation:

The Church of the Holy Trinity, Trinity Square, designed
in 1846 by Henry Bower Lane with additions in 1857 by William Hay,
and later interior alterations by Frank Darling, is recommended
for designation on architectural grounds as a fine example of the
gothic revival that includes work by three of Toronto's most impoxr-
fant architects. The Church is also important "in terms of street-
scape by reason of its central position in Trinity Square. Founded
from an endowment of a wealthy Englishwoman, Mary Lambert Swale,
the Church of the Holy Trinity is one of the oldest Anglican
Churches in Toronto and was the first whose pews were rent-£free.

Notice of objection to the designation may be served on
the Clerk within thirty days of the 5th day of November, 1976.
(File 1186).

Dated at Toronto this 5th day of November, 1976.
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Ci1tyv Clerk





